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D Report Only IZI Recognition

Presenter(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

Sandra Lopez, Armando Cerna Elementary, Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of Armando Cerna Elementary Stallions Division II Girls Volleyball team for
winning the 2022-23 Youth Girls Volleyball League Division 2 Championship.

|:’ Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

:_Identi e source o j equired.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




2268 Mondragon Blvd.
Eagle Pass, TX 78852
Phone: 830.758.7004
Fax: 830.773.2731

Armando Cerna Elementary

TO:  Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Mrs. Sandra Lépez, Principal

DATE: December 1, 2022

RE: Division Il Girls Volleyball Champions

Mr. Mijares,

I humbly request Armando Cerna Elementary Stallions Division II Girls Volleyball team to
be recognized at the next board meeting on December 13, 2022.

Under the coaching direction of Mrs. Alicia Ibrahim. They became the 2022-2023 Youth
Girls Volleyball League Division 2 Champions. They are Stallion Strong! Go Stallions!

4t Graders: 3" Grader:
Aisha Ibrahim Julissa Melchor
Olivia Chavarria

Kimberly Torres

Laila Krezdorn

Navaeh Puente

Ayleen Gutierrez

Marissa Silva

Regina Lopez

Camila Zaragoza

Naylea Hernandez

Abelardo Muzquiz
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Sandra Lopez
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John Cox, Deputy Mtendent for Curriculum and Instruction




